DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

HEADQUARTERS 7TH MISSION SUPPORT GROUP (ACC)
DYESS AIR FORCE BASE TEXAS

18 Aug 10

Dyess FOIA (ACC)
426" 3d Street
Dyess AFB TX 79607

Jed Margolin
1981 Empire Rd
Reno NV 89521-7430

Dear Mr. Margolin,

This is in reference to your FOIA request, dated 13 Aug10, asking for documents relating to the use of Synthetic
Vision in operating the C-130 (all variants) operated by United States Air Force.

The office of primary responsibility (OPR) stated they have no records to fit the description you provided in your
FOIA request.

If you interpret this "no records" response as an adverse action, you may appeal our decision by writing to the
Secretary of the Air Force within 60 days from the date of this letter/e-mail. If no appeal is received, or if the appeal
is postmarked after the conclusion of this 60-day period, the appeal may be considered closed. Include your reasons
for reconsideration along with a copy of this letter/e-mail. Mail to:

Secretary of the Air Force

Thru: HQ ACC/A6CK (FOIA)
180 Benedict Avenue, Ste 210
Langley AFB VA 23665-1993

Department of Defense Regulation 5400.7 indicates fees be assessed for processing this request; however, the fees
are waived in this instance.

Sincerely,

Dianna Sanders

Freedom of Information Act Office
Dyess AFB TX

Global Power For America



